SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors Minutes of the 1,698th Meeting January 9, 2014

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 9, 2014, convening at 9:01 a.m. in the Board Room, 344 20th Street, Oakland, California. President Keller presided; Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary.

Directors present: Directors Fang, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Saltzman, and Radulovich.

Absent: None. Directors Raburn and Blalock arrived later.

President Keller brought Introduction of Special Guests before the Board, and welcomed and introduced Mr. Jeffrey Upton, the Grand Prize Winner of the \$1000 "Take BART Holiday Shopping Sweepstake" sponsored by Westfield San Francisco Center.

Mr. Upton addressed the Board.

Director Blalock entered the meeting.

Director Mallett requested that Item 2.A. 2014 Standing Committee and Special Appointment be removed from Consent Calendar

Director McPartland requested that Item 2.E. Award of Contract No. 79HA-110, Coliseum Station Security Fence be removed from the Consent Calendar.

Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:

- 1. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of December 5, 2013 (Special), and December 5, 2013 (Regular).
- 2. Agreement No. 6M4269A, with Nor-Cal Moving Services, for On-Call Moving Services at Various District Locations
- 3. Agreement with Autodesk, Inc., for Software Enterprise License.
- 4. Award of Contract No. 79HA-110, Coliseum Station Security Fence.

Director Murray made the following motions as a unit. Director Blalock seconded the motions, which carried by unanimous acclimation. Ayes - 8: Directors Blalock, Fang, Mallett, McPartland Murray, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Keller. Noes - 0. Absent – 1: Director Raburn.

1. That the Minutes of the Meetings of December 5, 2013 (Special), and December 5, 2013 (Regular), be approved.

- 2. That the General Manager is authorized to award Agreement No. 6M4269A for On-Call Moving Services to Nor-Cal Moving Services for a period of three (3) years for the proposed price of \$138,000.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to the District's protest procedures. The General Manager is further authorized to exercise two (2) options to extend the Agreement for one (1) year, each under the same terms and conditions at a cost of \$47,305 and \$48,610.00, respectively.
- 3. That the General Manager is authorized to execute an Enterprise License Agreement with CAD Masters, Inc. for Autodesk software & support services in an amount of \$159,000, plus applicable taxes.
- 4. That the General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 79HA-110, Coliseum Station Security Fences, to Crusader Fence of Vallejo, CA, for the total Bid price of \$226,732.42, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, and subject to the District's protest procedures.

Director Raburn entered the Meeting.

President Keller brought the matter of 2014 Standing Committee and Special Appointments, before the Board. The item was discussed. Director Mallett moved that the proposed Standing Committee and Special Appointments for 2014 be ratified. Director Saltzman seconded the motion which carried by unanimous acclimation. Ayes - 9: Directors Blalock, Fang, Mallett, McPartland Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Keller. Noes - 0.

President Keller brought the matter of Award of Contract No. 15SV-110 Earthquake Safety Program Site Restoration at Various Locations, before the Board. The item was discussed and continued to a future meeting.

Director Saltzman, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of Agreement No. 6M4282, with Frasco, Inc., for Investigative Services for the District's Selfinsured Workers' Compensation Program, before the Board. Ms. Diane Iwata, Human Resources Program Manager HRIS & Benefits, presented the item. Director Mallett moved that the General Manager is authorized to award Agreement No. 6M4282, Investigative Services for the District's self-insured Worker's Compensation Program, to Frasco, Inc. for an amount not to exceed the base Proposal Price of \$840,375 for the base three-year period pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager is also authorized to exercise Option Year 1 for an amount not to exceed \$300,750 and Option Year 2 for an amount not to exceed \$300,750. Director Raburn seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous acclimation. Ayes - 9: Directors Blalock, Fang, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman and Keller. Noes - 0.

Director Saltzman brought the matter of Amended and Restated San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District Flexible Benefits Plan, before the Board. Ms. Iwata presented the item. Director Blalock moved adoption of Resolution No. 5242 Amended and restated Plan effective January 1, 2014. Director Radulovich seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous acclimation. Ayes - 9: Directors Blalock, Fang, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman and Keller. Noes - 0.

Director Saltzman brought the matter of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964: District Service Standards and Policies, before the Board. Mr. Wayne Wong, Department Manager, Civil Rights and Mr. Robert Mitroff, Manager, Fleet and Capacity Planning, presented the item. The item was discussed. Director Mallett moved that the Board of Directors adopt the proposed Title VI Service Standards and Policies as described in attached Exhibit A. Director Blalock seconded the motion which carried by unanimous acclimation. Ayes - 9: Directors Blalock, Fang, Mallett, McPartland Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Keller. Noes - 0.

Mr. Jerry Grace addressed the Board.

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter Award of Contract No. 07EA-110, 19th Street Station Entrance Enclosure. Mr. Paul Oversier, Assistant General Manager, Operations, and Mr. Tian Feng, District Architect presented the item. The item was discussed. Director Raburn moved that the General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 07EA-110, 19th Street Station Entrance Enclosure, to Blocka Construction, Inc., for the Bid of \$969,000, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to compliance with the District's protest procedures. Director Murray seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous acclimation. Ayes - 9: Directors Blalock, Fang, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman and Keller. Noes - 0.

The following individuals addressed the Board. Ms. Antonnette Bryant Mr. Jerry Grace

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter Award of Contract No. 15IK-120, Replacement of Motorized Station Security Access Grilles Phase 2. Mr. Paul Oversier, Assistant General Manager, Operations, and Mr. Mark Pfeiffer, Group Manager, Electrical Mechanical Engineering presented the item. The item was discussed. Director Blalock moved that the General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 15IK-120 for Replacement of Motorized Station Security Access Grilles Phase 2 to Rodan Builders, Inc., for the bid price of \$2,495,000.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to compliance with the District's protest procedures and Department of Homeland Security requirements related to protests. Director Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous acclimation. Ayes - 9: Directors Blalock, Fang, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman and Keller. Noes - 0.

Ms. Antonette Bryant addressed the Board

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter of Fleet of the Future: New Rail Car Design and Public Outreach, before the Board. Mr. Paul Oversier, Assistant General Manager, Operations, Mr. Aaron Weinstein, Department Manager, Marketing and Research and Mr. John Garnham, Group Manager, Rail Vehicle Capital Program presented the item. The item was discussed

The following individuals addressed the Board. Mr. Alan Smith Ms. Marilyn Wann Ms. Natalie Boero Mr. Robert Prinz Mr. Jerry Grace

Director Fang exited the Meeting.

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation Committee, had no report.

Director McPartland exited the meeting.

President Keller called for the General Manager's report.

General Manager Grace Crunican reported on steps she had taken and activities and meetings she had participated in. Ms. Crunican reported that she attended a meet and greet at West Oakland Station and a farewell celebration for VTA General Manager Michael Burns. Mr. Crunican reported that the Union President's meetings have resumed, acknowledged the BART Police for the food drive and Officer Retirements. Ms. Crunican reported that the Board and Union Presidents will be invited to Oakland Airport Connector Tours in the future. Ms. Crunican reported that she would be visiting Sacramento to meet with delegates. Ms. Crunican reported that BART would be issuing free Flash passes to non-profits to attend the Martin Luther King Day Celebration in San Francisco, January 20, 2014. Mr. Oversier gave a report on New Year's Eve service and ridership.

President Keller called for Board Member Reports and Roll Call for Introductions.

Director Mallett reported that a State Legislature is interested in authoring a bill for Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) re-organization. Mr. Mallett reported that MTC is also considering using Cap & Trade funds for the Fleet of the Future.

Director Mallett requested the Procurement Department submit reports to the Board only when there is a change in Contract Activity. Mr. Mallett requested the incorporation of route colors into destination announcements at platforms and on trains.

Director Raburn reported that the BART Police participated in the Three (3) Wiseman event at Fruitvale Station giving out toys to the children.

Director Saltzman requested a public presentation on Budget & Legislation.

Director McPartland entered the meeting.

Director Blalock reported on a City of Fremont tour of the city and Warm Springs Extension project to the California Secretary of Transportation, Brian Kelly.

Director Raburn exited the meeting.

Director Murray requests a report on the interdependency between the successful deployment of the new rail fleet, including expansion cars, and the proposed new train control system

President Keller called for Public Comment. The following individuals addressed the Board. Mr. Robert S. Allen Mr. Jerry Grace

The Board Meeting was adjourned at 12:41 p.m.

Kenneth A. Duron District Secretary